UHTTED SlATES STRICT COURT
. FOR THZ MIDDLE D; TRICT OF KORTII CAROLIINA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

/ Plaintifif
Y, Civil Action
v.
- No. C-135-Ws-71
VACHOVIA BANK AWD TRUST COHMPANY, N.A., '
Filed: 6/22/71
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Defendant

The United States of America, plaintiff, by its
s 2 - o
attorneys, acting under the directiocn of thes Attorney
General of the Unlied States, bri
to obtain equitsble relief against the above nsamed
defend dan nt, and complains and alleges as follows:
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1. This complaint
instituted against the defendant named herein under
Section 4 of the Act of Congress of July 2, 1890; as
amended (15 U.S.C. § &}, commonly known as the Sherman
Act, in order to prevent and restrain ihe continuing
violation as hercinafter alleged, of Section 1 of gaid
act (15 U.S.C. § 1).

2., The defendant transacts business and is found
within the Middle District of North Carclina.

II
DEFENDANT
3. VWachovia Bank and Trust Company, N.A. ('Wachovia')

is made the defendant hevein. It is a banking association
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in making payments by check, the granting of loans or

organized and existing under the laws of the United

States of Awmerijica, with its principal place of business
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in Winston«Salem, North Carolina. Wachovia 1s the

laLéest comuercial bank in the State of Horth Carolina

and the thirtyfeighth largest bank in the naticn,

.

I1Y
DEFIRITION OF TERNMS

4, The term "Holly Hill" refers to Holly Hill
Mall Shopping Center, the only regional shopping center
with an air-conditioned enclosed mall in the Burlington,
‘North Carolina area, Holly Hill has more than fifty
tenants, and has become the leading retail trade center

in the area,
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5. The term "night depository'" refers to an

assemblage consisting of a wetal dropbox, a vault, and
various® alarm and detection apparatus employed by
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commexcial banks for the purpese of collecting customers

deposits,
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TRADE ARD COMMERCE

6, Commerc1al b ks £ill an essential and unique

role in the economy, Their principal functions are the

acceptance of deposits for safckeeping and convenience

advances of funds to individuals and business firms,

and the creation through deposits of net additions to
the supply of money. The deposits a commercial bank is
able to attract have a direct effect upon its ability to

make loans and investments, Consequently, any increase
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ox docreu ¢ in a commercial bank's deposits has a

corresponding effect on its ability to make loans and
investments in competition with other commercial banks,
Investients 'vko many fnrms, including the purchase of
Unjted States Govermment and munlicipal bonds, and the .
purchase of m&?kétable securitiecs issued by such govern-
ment agencies .as the Federal Home Loan Bank and the
Federal National Mortgage Association. The commercial

banks located in the Burlington, Horth Carolina area,
o 2
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including Wochovia, mzke substantial lo¢ and invest-

javs

3!

457

ments in states cother than Nerth Carolina,
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7. Customers of Wachovia and othexr banks located
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in the Burlington, Horth Carolina area regularly vtilize

interstate communicat ions, including the mails, telephone,
and telegraph, to carry cn~their business with, and spply
for gnd obtain the services provided by these banks.
Uachoviz and othbr banks loczied in the Burlington,

North Carolina area yegularly utilize interstate com=
munipatiqns and conduct bugLne s with and provide services
to, custcmers, other banks, and institutions located in

states other than Noxrth Caroclina.
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OFFENSE ALLEGED

i _
8. On or about July 11, 1969, the exact date to

. the plaintiff unknown, the defendant Wschov1a entered

into a contract with the lessor of space in Holly Hill,
Holly Hill Realty, in unreasonable restraint of the

aforesaid interstate trade and commerce in violation

of Section 1 of the Sherman Act. Said contract will




remzin in effcet and said offense will continue unless
the welief heroinafter prayed for is granted. |
;90 The aforesaid contract between the defendant
Wachovia and lislly Hill Realty consists of a continuing
lease agrecmentAthe terms of which, among other things:
(ay grenfed Wachovia the right to install
and wmaintain a night depositery within
‘Holly Hill's enclosed mall; and
(b) prohibited the lessor from allowing
cextain other commercial banks to
install and maintain night depository
facilities within Holly Hill's enclosed
mall,
10. Pursuant to the aforesaid contrect, Wachovia
installed and hss maintained a night depository facility
within Holly Hill's enclosed mall, and the lessor has

complied with the terms of the contract described in

3

paragraph ~9(b),
‘ VI
EFFECTS
11. The aforesaid contract has had, among othérs,A
the following effects: |
% (a)' the ébility of commercial baﬁks,Aother
than Wachovia, to attract the deposits
of the tenants of Holly Hill has been
suppressed and restrained; and
1 (b) competition generally between Wachovia
y and other commercial banks in the
Burlington, North Carolina area has

been suppressed and restrained,
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RAYIER

. '=violation of

Section 1 of the Sherma
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That the de

fendant Wacho

o

0

n Act,

via be pexrpetually -
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-;U ' 2 ;  WHEREFCRE, the ?lqintixf prays:. |
‘?f ‘f,“w;:ﬂ io That the Court adjudge ;nd decree that the
w:'; fléﬁbfcsaid contract entered ipto‘bb veen tne defendant
) . Wachoyia and Holly Hill Realty is an unlawful contract
1n restra int’og fhe aforesaid trade and commerce in

enjoined and restkawned from continuing, enforcing or )
renew;r” the aforesaid contract, and fhat the defendant
' Wachovia its officers dl c:ct.o.w and akl other percons
S . I 4 b4 s by
‘4{- - ..' - . N .t
‘ acting or claiming to act on its behzlf be enjoined and
: ;“e°t1a11ed f"Oﬂ entering iltO any similar contract, agree-
‘ment, or understanding. o '
DL i
'-«;;;:f L 30, That the laintiff have such oLHe , further,
e gencral ¢nd d;;;egent rellef as the case may recuirc,
- .'.‘ . Q . . .
-'Q,"a' 4o Thut the plaintiff recover the costs of this
u_-"'%"aétion; . D O .
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